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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 24, 2010 9:05 AM

To: 'Donna Tyndall'

Subject: RE: Changing principal office address and mailing address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you,

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
S i ti

From: Donna Tyndall [mailto:dtyndall.sci@embargmail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 9:04 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Changing principal office address and mailing address

To Whom It May Concern:
Please change the principal address along with the mailing address on the following below:
SC& G Investors, Inc. Document
Principal Address to: 3400 £. Lafayette
' Detroit, Ml 48207

Mailing Address to: 9467 Gulf Shore Drive
Naples, FL 34108

" VI Ltd. Limited Partnership Document#B07000000182
Principal Address: 3400 E. Lafayette
Detroit, M1 48207

Mailing Address: 9467 Gulf Shore Drive
Naples, FL 34108

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your help.

Donna Tyndall
239-566-2800
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